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Dacosta, Susan

From: Felix Pardo [fpardo@fpadesign.com]
Sent:  Monday, June 16, 2008 4:31 PM
To: Dacosta, Susan

Subject: RE: Attached Image

Dear Mr. Foeman,
Please accept this note that | do accept the two year position on the Trial Board. It is a privilege to serve.

Sincerely, Felix Pardo

From: Dacosta, Susan [ mailto:sdacosta@coralgables.com]
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 12:16 PM

To: Felix Pardo

Cc: Foeman, Walter

Subject: FW: Attached Image

Mr. Pardo:

On behalf of Walter Foeman, please find attached a letter regarding sending written acceptance of
your election to the Trial Board.

* If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact the Clerk’s Office. The origmal is being
sent via U.S. Mail.

Thank you,

Susan DalCosta
Administrative Assistant to
Walter J. Foeman, City Clerk
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, Tr 33134
305-460-5210

From: clerk@coralgables.com [mailto:clerk@coralgables.com]
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 12:04 PM

To: Susan Dacosta

Subject: Attached Image

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-
mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.
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